



Addendum 2 – Supervisory Authority

Table 2 provides the details of the supervisory authority and information commissioner for number of countries where IFM operates. If you are unsatisfied with the handling of your Personal Data by IFM, please refer to the relevant country/state specific supervisory authority to contact.

Table 2 – Supervisory Authority and Information Commissioner¹

Countries	Who can you contact to submit a query, concern, or complaint about IFM's handling of your Personal Data?
Australia	The Office of the Australian Information Commissioner whose address is GPO Box 5218, Sydney NSW 2001, Australia. Please visit https://oaic.gov.au for more information.
Hong Kong	The Office of the Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data, whose address is Unit 1303, 13F, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 248 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. Please visit: https://www.pcpd.org.hk/english/contact_us/contact_us.html . ²
Japan	The Personal Information Protection Commission of Japan. Please visit http://www.ppc.go.jp/en/ for more information.
South Korea	The Personal Information Protection Commission, whose address is 209 Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu, Seoul 03171, Korea. Please visit https://www.pipc.go.kr/np/ for more information.
United Kingdom	The Information Commissioner's Office (ICO), whose address is Wycliffe House, Water Ln, Wilmslow SK9 5AF, Great Britain. Please visit https://ico.org.uk/ for more information.
Netherlands	The Dutch Data Protection Authority, whose address is Hoge Nieuwstraat 8 P.O. Box 93374 2509 AJ Den Haag/The Hague, The Netherlands. Please visit https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en for more information.
Germany	The Federal Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of Information, whose address is Graurheindorfer Str. 153, 53117 Bonn, Germany. Please visit https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html for more information.
Italy	The Italian Data Protection Authority, whose address is Piazza Venezia 11 00187 Rome, Italy. Please visit https://www.garanteprivacy.it/ for more information.
Switzerland	The Federal Data Protection and Information Commissioner, whose address is Feldeggweg 1 CH - 3003 Berne. Please visit: https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/de . ³
Spain	The agencia española de proteccion de datos, whose address is C/ Jorge Juan, 6, 28001, Madrid, Spain. Please visit https://www.aepd.es/en for more information.

¹ The contact information for the Supervisory Authority may change from time to time, please visit their websites directly for the latest contact information.

² While there is no specific legal requirement to provide information about the contact details of the supervisory authority to the Individual in case the Individual is not satisfied with the handling of Personal Data. However, the Office of the Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data offers avenues for general inquiries and complaints.

³ While there is no specific legal requirement to provide information about the contact details of the supervisory authority to the Individual in case the Individual is not satisfied with the handling of Personal Data. However, the supervisory authority has provided an online form (report) including requirements for the Individual to do so.



Poland	The Personal Data Protection Office, whose address is ul. Stawki 2, 00-193 Warsaw, Poland. Please visit https://uodo.gov.pl/ for more information.
Luxembourg	The National Commission for Data Protection, whose address is 15, Boulevard du Jazz L-4370 Belvau. Please visit https://cnpd.public.lu/en.html for more information.
US-California	The California Privacy Protection Agency. Please visit https://cppa.ca.gov/ for more information.
US- Delaware	The Delaware Department of Justice - Consumer Protection, whose address is Carvel State Building, 820 N French St, Wilmington, DE 19801, USA. Please visit https://attorneygeneral.delaware.gov/fraud/cpu/ for information.
US- Texas	The Texas Attorney General - Consumer Protection Division, whose address is Consumer Protection Division, 808 Travis St #1520, Houston, TX 77002, United States. Please visit https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/consumer-protection for more information.
Canada	The Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada, whose address is 30 Victoria Street, Gatineau, Quebec K1A 1H3, Canada. Please visit https://www.priv.gc.ca/ for more information.
Cayman Islands	The Office of the Ombudsman of the Cayman Islands, whose address is PO Box 2252, Grand Cayman KY1-1107, Cayman Islands. Please visit https://ombudsman.ky/data-protection for more information.